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Patsy Chestnut
From: Samantha Bosserman <vsba@embrams-mail.com>
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:46 PM
To: Sharon Fry
Subject: School Board Governance Webinar Series by Phil Gore May 14 and 15

Good afternoon, 

You are invited to attend a special webinar series led by Phil Gore, Division Director of Leadership Team 
Services at the Texas Association of School Boards. Phil Gore was the featured speaker at the April 2017 
Hot Topic Conference in Charlottesville. This webinar series highlights topics from the conference and 
continues the conversation on the School Board’s role in Student Achievement. 

VSBA Webinar – Intentional Governance in Practice: School board actions related to improved 
achievement 

 
May 14-15, 2018 

School boards and the districts they serve are busy about a multitude of things. It is difficult, but of 
paramount importance, that the school board maintain a consistent and tight focus on the number one 
priority of a school district. Improving student learning cannot get lost in the shuffle. School boards, 
together with their administrative team, need to have a plan, monitor the plan for success, and make 
adjustments when needed. This webinar highlights essential elements of intentional governance for 
improved student learning. This includes setting SMART goals for improved student learning, regular 
monitoring through interim assessments, and ongoing conversation among the board and superintendent 
for improved results. 

Presenter: Phil Gore, Texas Association of School Boards 
 
Registration: Please note, you will need to register for each session individually online. If multiple people 
are viewing from the same connection, please register under the same name for both webinars to avoid 
being charged at the a-la-carte rate. To register for the webinar, click here: 
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/rt/946427013515137281  
 
Cost: $260 per connection for the complete series OR $140 per session per connection a-la-carte 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Alicia Trice, coordinator of special projects, at alicia@vsba.org. 

  

  

 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Samantha S. Bosserman, Director of Communications and Board Development 
Virginia School Boards Association 
200 Hansen Road, Suite 2 
Charlottesville, VA 22911 
800-446-8722 or 434-295-8722 Office 
434-295-8785 Fax 
samantha@vsba.org, www.vsba.org 
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This information was 
handed out at the VSBA 

Regional meeting on 
Wednesday, April 25th. 

Since everyone did not get 
a copy, it is included for 

your information. 
 

Note:  The Senate does not 
meet until May 14, 2018  

to address the state budget. 






























